City of Hollywood, Florida

2600 HOLLYWQOD BLVD. - P.0.Box 229045 - ZIP 33022-9045

DATE: May 6, 2015 RE: BLANKET ORDER# B002525

PrRoDUCT/SERVICE: Presort Mail & Fullfillment
Services Daily & Bulk Mail Pick-up Revised

Mr. Patrick Riboul

Arrowmail Presort Co., Inc. PH. #305-591-0024 Ext.330
9825 NW 17 Street Fax #305-591-0025
Miami, Florida 33172 Email: Patrickr@arrowmailservice.com

Dear Vendor:
This is to inform you that the City of Hollywood, Florida is entering into a Blanket Order with your
Company based on one of the following:

] FORMAL BID #

[l INFORMAL BID # DATED:

] RENEWAL OF FORMAL BID # DATED:

| EXTENSION OF FORMAL BID/RFP# DATED:

] WRITTEN QUOTATION # DATED:

il VERBAL QUOTATION PER DATED:

] STATE OF FLORIDA CONTRACT # DATED:

] BROWARD COUNTY BID #

X OTHER: SOUTHEAST FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING GROUP BID (FORT

LAUDERDALE #733-11241)
The term of this order is 5/07/2015 through 5/06/2016. (First renewal period.)
The estimated dollar value is $174,000.00.

The obligations of the City of Hollywood under this order are subject to the availability of funds
lawfully appropriated for its purpose by the City Commission and are subject to the terms and
conditions contained on the Purchase Order form.

“**Prior to commencement of any work, vendor must provide certficates of insurance,
naming the City of Hollywood as additional insured, and meeting the requirements of the
Risk Manager.

The City of Hollywood Departments will issue hard copy orders against this Blanket Order as
your authorization to deliver. All invoices must reference each unique document number.

If you have any questions, please contact Ralph Dierks at (954) 921-3223.

C: Financial Services / Treasury
Public Utilities
Office of the City Clerk / Records and Archives

“An Equal Opportunity and Service Provider Agency’



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The following Terms and Conditions are applicable to this order entered into
by and between the City of Hollywood (referred to as Buyer) and Vendor
(referred to as Seller).

MODIFICATIONS

This purchase order form, and any other document pertaining to this
transaction which has been acknowledged in writing by the Director is a
complete and exclusive statement of this order. Accordingly no modification or
amendment shall be binding upon the Buyer unless signed by the Director.
The City Attorney has approved these standard terms and conditions as to
form and legality. Accordingly no modification of these terms and conditions
shall be binding upon buyer unless they are endorsed and approved by the
City Attorney. In the event of a conflict between these terms and conditions
and any other document pertaining to the transaction covered by this order,
these terms and conditions shall prevail.

ASSIGNMENT
Any assignment of this order or the performance of work hereunder, in whole
or in part, is prohibited.

EXCUSABLE DELAYS

The Buyer may grant additional time for any delay or failure to perform
hereunder if the delay will not adversely impact the best interests of the Buyer
and is due to causes beyond the control of to Seller. Such grant must be in
writing and made part of the order.

DEFAULT

In the event of default by the Seller, Buyer may procure the articles or services
covered by this order from other sources and hold to Seller responsible for any
excess costs occasioned thereby, in addition to all other available remedies at
law or equity.

TERMINATION

Buyer, acting through its City Manager or his/her designee, reserves the right
to terminate this order In whole or in part for default (a) if Seller fails to perform
In accordance with any of the requirements of this order or (b) If Seller
becomes insolvent or suspends any of its operations or if any petition is filed or
proceeding commenced by or against Seller under any State or Federal Law
relating to bankruptcy, reorganization, receivership or assignment for the
benefit of creditors. Any such termination will be without liability to Buyer
except for completed ltems delivered and accepted by the Buyer. Seller, will
be liable for excess costs of reprocurement.

F.0.B.

In those cases where F O.B. point is not Destination, Seller is required to
prepay freight charges and list separately on invoice. Collect shipments will not
be accepted.

TERMS
By accepting this order, the Seller agrees that payment terms shall be Net 30
unless otherwise stated.

INVOICING
Seller must render original invoice to the City of Hollywood, Department of
Financial Services, P.O. Box 229045, Hollywood, Florida 33022-0045.

TAX

The City of Hollywood is exempt from Federal and State taxes for tangible
personal property. Sellers doing business with the City, which are not
otherwise exempt, shall not be exempt from paying sales tax to their suppliers
for materials to fulfill contractual obligations with the City, nor shall any Seller
be authorized to use the City Tax Exemption Number in securing such
materials

RESPONSIBILITY

Responsibility will not be accepted for any gcods delivered or services
performed unless covered by a duly signed and authorized City of Holiywood
order, issued by the Procurement Services Division.

ACCEPTANCE
Sellers acceptance of this order will be presumed unless Seller acknowledges
exception, in writing, to Buyer within ten (10) calendar days after date of order.

DELIVERIES :

Deliveries are to be made during the hours of 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday
through Friday, excluding holidays, unless otherwise stipulated. Seller shall
notify the Buyer of deliveries that require special handling and/or assistance
for off-loading. Failure to notify the Buyer concerning this type of delivery will

result in the billing to Seller of any add-on redelivery, storage or handling
charges.

INSPECTION

All Commodities delivered on this order are subject to inspection upon receipt
by a representative of the Buyer. All rejected commodities shall remain the
property of the Seller and will be returned at the Seller's expense.

QUANTITIES

Quantities specified in the order cannot be changed without Buyer approval.
Goods shipped in excess of quantity designated may be returned at the
Seller's expense.

PAYMENT CHANGES

Payments will be made only to the company and address as set forth on order
unless the Seller has requested a change thereto on official company
letterhead, signed by an authorized officer of the company.

ANTI-DISCRIMINATION

Sellers doing business with the Buyer are prohibited from discriminating
against any employee, applicant or client because of race, creed, color,
national origin, sex or age with regard to but not limited to the following:
employment practices, rates of pay or other compensations, methods and
training selection.

UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE

Florida law, including without limitation the Uniform Commercial Code
(Chapter 670 - 680, Florida Statutes), shall apply to and supplement the terms
and conditions of this order. Venue shall lie in a court of competent jurisdiction
in Broward County, Florida.

LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY

By accepting this order, Seller understands and agrees that the items covered
herein, or services to be rendered, shall be manufactured, sold or performed in
compliance with applicable Federal, State, County and Local laws, ordinances,
rules and regulations. Lack of knowledge by the Seller shall in no way be a
cause for relief from responsibility

LIABILITY - COPYRIGHT/PATENT/TRADEMARK

Seller shall save and hold harmless Buyer, its officers, employees and agents
from liability for infringement of any United States patent, trademark or
copyright for or on account of the use of any product sold to Buyer or used in
the performance of this order.

INDEMNIFICATION

Seller shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend Buyer, its officers, employees
and agents from and against any and all claims, damages, liability, judgments
or causes of action, including costs, expenses and attorney fees, incurred as a
result of any error, omission or negligent act by the Seller, its officers,
employees, agents, subcontractors or assignees arising out of this order.

OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH

Seller must comply with requirements under Chapter 442, Florida Statutes,
that any toxic substance delivered as a part of this order must be accompanied
by a Materials Safety Data Sheet (M.S.D.S.).

REPRESENTATIVE
All parties to this order agree that the representatives named herein are, in
fact, bonafide and possess full and complete authority to bind said parties.

PUBLICITY
No endorsement by the City of the product and/or service will be used by
Seller in an way, manner or form in product literature or advertising.

INSURANCE

The Seller of services must have secured and maintained the required amount
of $1,000,000 general and $500,000 automobile liability limits and must list the
City as an additional insured of this coverage. The Seller must have worker's
compensation coverage as required by law. Any exception to the above stated
limits or other requirements must be endorsed and approved by the City of
Hollywood Risk Manager.



N WD,
oY g,
P P

CITY OF HOLLYWOQOD, FLORIDA
PROCUREMENT SERVICES DIVISION

2600 HoLLywoop BLvD. - Room 303 - P. O. Box 229045 - Zip 33022-9045
PHONE: 954-921-3299 - FAX: 954-921-3086

April 15, 2015

Arrowmail Presort Co., Inc
Attn: Mr. Patrick Riboul
9825 NW 17 Street
Miami, Florida 33172

Dear Mr. Riboul:

Our Agreement for Presort Mail Services and Fulfillment Services — Daily & Bulk Mail
Pick-up Services administered by the City Clerk and Treasury Offices, based upon the
City of Fort Lauderdale Bid #733--11241, Blanket Purchase Order B002525, expires on
May 6, 2015.

The Procurement Services Division would like to renew the agreement for a one (1)
year period under the terms, conditions and pricing as the City of Hollywood Blanket
Purchase Order B002525 (copy attached).

If you are willing to honor your bid pricing and renew this agreement, please sign below.
If you are not, please sign and explain reason(s) in a separate letter.

Renewal is subject to the receipt of all required insurance certificate(s). If you
have not already done so, please forward updated certificates directly to
Procurement Services.

Thanks for your help with this matter and as always, please call me at 954-921-3223 or
e-mail to rdierks@hollywoodfl.org if you have guestions.

A response as soon as possible would be appreciated.

Au’\&’f‘ ? )\ € i

Ralph Diefks, Procurement Manager
Procurement Services Division @._\:\ ﬁ &
| agree: G

(Signature)

| disagree:

Name: PQ\F"-\X Q\ ‘Q;%"Dq\

(Typed or Printed)

Date: Ul]l \ﬁ“ 1S




CITY OF HOLLYWOOD, FLORIDA

DATE: March 10, 2015 FILE: PR-15-093
TO: Patricia Cerny, City Clerk
VIA: Joel Wasserman, Director Procurement Serviggasi_}’g j

f;x /

FROM: s Ralph Dierks, Procurement Manager e
¢ X Procurement Services

SUBJECT:  Blanket Contract Renewal for Presort Mail Services and Fulfillment Services Daily
& Bulk Mail Pick-up Services — B002525 — Arrowmail Presort Co., Inc.

ISSUE:

The current period of the above contract expires May 6, 2015. The contract is renewable for a
one (1) year period if it is determined to be in the City's best interest and the vendor agrees to the
renewal in writing.

EXPLANATION:

Notification of Intent to Renew must be mailed to the vendor thirty (30) calendar days in advance
of the contract expiration date. Accordingly, it is requested that you give this matter your
immediate attention thereby providing a timely reply to preclude contract expiration.

If you do not want to renew this contract, please explain the reason(s) in a separate memo. Also
note that this contract will expire on the date mentioned above and if a new contract is to be
established, you must submit bid specifications.

RECOMMENDATION:
Please reply as soon as possible by returning this memo appropriately filled out, signed
and dated.

Date: ‘5/2’///5 To: Ralph Dierks, Procurement Services

The Director recommends the following:

/RENE\N the contract under the same terms and conditions. The Budget Account Number
to be charged is_J97. /33%. 00000 - S50- 00420/

DO NOT renew this contract. See attached memo explaining the reason(s).

DO NOT renew this contract. DO NOT prepare a replacement bid (items/services no
longer needed).

/Estinﬁusage/expenditure is & /44, voo- OO

T o 17‘/? CleekK 7
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\ S ) PROCUREMENT SERVICES DIVISION

ta"’/
\‘Szgs_w‘” Department/Office
Contract Renewal Evaluation

Date: SIS
Department/Office: |, A C leC Division/Area: Recorals +-Byvehhires
Contact Person: Title:
Contact phone number: Contact Email
Purchase Order/Blanket Purchase Order #: BH002535
Contract Expiration Date: 512015

Vendor: B Youwomaod |

Contact Person: {iict Kiboul

Contact phone number: 305-5A|-002.4

Contact Email: \iry'¢ Ky @ Orrowmead (Ser

e . com

Good/Service: (il S0\ cs.

Solicitation #:

1. How would you rate the quality of goods/services?

EfExce!Ient

] Good

[] satisfactory

] Poor

2. How would you rate the courteousness vendor’s personnel?

E/Exceilent

] Good

[] Satisfactory

] Poor

3. With regards to the goods or services provided, how satisfied are you with the following items?

Please check one per category

Overall Quality = ] ] ]
Value =l ] ] il
Frequency of Contact =T ] ] ]
Responsiveness to request |Z/ ] O ]

4. Are all goods/services on the contract being performed at the agreed upon time and manner?

Yes [ No

If no, please explain?

5. If you contacted the vendor, were all your questions or any issues resolved to your complete

satisfaction?
[dYes [No IEE)Ed not need to contact

If no, please explain?




Department/Office
Contract Renewal Evaluation

6. Has the invoicing been timely, accurate and in accordance with the contract?

s
[MYes [No

If no, please explain?

7. Does the Department/Office recommend renewing a contract based upon the available renewal
options when the current agreement expires?

m’es [1No

If no, please explain?

8. Please state any additional comments about your experience with this vendor and the goods/services
provided:

Department/Office Director’s Name: %’ crA ﬁ’ fefz’?;?

il /
Department/Office Director’s Signature: % Q&"—\/
al 0



PROCUREMENT SERVICES DIVISION

DATE: May 10, 2015 FILE: PR-15-092
TO: Shawn Burgess, City Treasurer, Financial Services
VIA: Joel Wasserman, Director Procurement Services @

FROM: alph Dierks, Procurement Manager
Procurement Services

SUBJECT: Blanket Contract Renewal for Presort Mail Services and Fulfillment Services Daily
& Bulk Mail Pick-up Services — B002525 — Arrowmail Presort Co., Inc.

ISSUE:

The current period of the above contract expires May 6, 2015. The contract is renewable for a
one (1) year period if it is determined to be in the City’s best interest and the vendor agrees to the
renewal in writing.

EXPLANATION:

Notification of Intent to Renew must be mailed to the vendor thirty (30) calendar days in advance
of the contract expiration date. Accordingly, it is requested that you give this matter your
immediate attention thereby providing a timely reply to preclude contract expiration.

If you do not want to renew this contract, please explain the reason(s) in a separate memo. Also
note that this contract will expire on the date mentioned above and if a new contract is to be
established, you must submit bid specifications.

RECOMMENDATION:
Please reply as soon as possible by returning this memo appropriately filled out, signed
and dated.

P
Date: 5\lO\lb To: Ralph Dierks, Procurement Services

The Director recommends the following:

,5/ RENEW the contract under the same terms and conditions. The Budget Account Number

to be chargedis ©1.]22YH. 0O000.513. 0042.0]

DO NOT renew this contract. See attached memo explaining the reason(s).

DO NOT renew this contract. DO NOT prepare a replacement bid (items/services no
longer needed).

/ Estimated annual usage/expenditure is 55 O; o0

By: ﬁ-\’%ﬁ‘&’

Title: C;\*'\i‘ e lsoves
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) N CITY OF HOLLYWOOD, FLORIDA
@,%s 77  PROGUREMENT SERVICES DIVISION
\ \NGOLD COAST 1 S ) -
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it Department/Office

Contract Renewal Evaluation

Date: /\o/15

Department/Office: o0\ DN CES Division/Area: ~ \ (e 0SS0 vy

Contact Person: <\~myy.00\ WONEEH Title: —CoemetnOA . AN e

Contact phone number: 954§ 2 [ -39.32 Contact Email < x cre ¥l

Purchase Order/Blanket Purchase Order #: v oYy
O

Contract Expiration Date: o5 /66 /1 S

Vendor: PA\cxouwnonn) Cesock G Contact Person: Coct(s e Bt 00
Contact phone number: 2~ <8\, c02H | Contact Email: ?&\‘C\Qx\\r é_% QA C}:\\‘,';EJC\NCC—

Good/Service: ?ﬁ&m\' Bl “\Q\\M Solicitation #: oM

1. How would you rate the quality of goodslserwces?
%::ellent [] Good [] Satisfactory ] Poor

2. How would you rate the courteousness vendor’s personnel?

Eéxcellent [ Good ] Satisfactory ("] Poor

3. With regards to the goods or services provided, how satisfied are you with the following items?
(Please check one per categor

Overall Quality O, ] O
Value ny Ef' O ]
Frequency of Contact LZ(, O 0 O
Responsiveness to request | i |

4. Areall goods/services on the contract being performed at the agreed upon time and manner?
Yes []No

If no, please explain?

5. If you contacted the vendor, were all your questions or any issues resolved to your complete
satigfaction?

Yes [] No[JDid not need to contact

If no, please explain?
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Department/Office
Contract Renewal Evaluation

yas the invoicing been timely, accurate and in accordance with the contract?
Yes []No

If no, please explain?

7. Does the Department/Office recommend renewing a contract based upon the available renewal
options when the current agreement expires?

Yes [ ]No

If no, please explain?

8. Please state any additional comments about your experience with this vendor and the goods/services
provided:

QACoLomon\ NN O&(&xm\m‘\q Qoaxel O Q\Qou\
noue. \oeen a ome,a‘r esoicte Goc eeasooy
Oony Ca M\\ \(Ya-x f\EEAS

Department/Office Director's Name: {DM Q:)O’C%g@bs

Department/Office Director’s Signature: W

L U




City of Fort Lauderdale = Procurement Services Division
100 N. Andrews Avenue, Rm. 619 » Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
954-828-5933 Fax 954-828-5576
purchase@fortlauderdale.gov

September 24, 2014

Arrowmail Presort Company, Inc.
Attn: Patrick R. Riboul

9825 NW 17 Street

Miami, FL 33172

Email; PatrickR@arrowmailservice.com

RE: Contract Extension 733-11241
Presort Mail & Fulfillment Services
Dear Mr. Riboul:
The extension of the contract noted above has been administratively approved. The
revised contract expiration date will be January 19, 2016. This contract extension will

be the first of three possible extension options.

All terms, conditions and specifications of this contract will remain in effect during the
extension period, including insurance and/or performance bond coverage requirements.

If insurance is required for this contract, you should review your expiration date(s) at
this time to insure that your coverage is current and provide this office with an updated
certificate.

We hope this will continue to be a rewarding and profitable business relationship.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Gohen

Elizabeth Cohen
Administrative Assistant |



